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From: "Andrew Parsons" </O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23 SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD9ED344815E47E4AAA3 COE7E 174 
0919-ANDREW PARS> 

To: "Tom Beezer" G _ _ GRO..._..._._...__._._._. ~~ "Rob Smith" GRO 
Amy

Prime" 
<a

GRO

Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable 

Date: Fri, 22 Mar 2019 14:16:15 -0000 

Importance: Normal 
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And so does the client 

From: Tom Beezer 
Sent: 22 March 2019 14:07 
To: Rob Smith; Amy Prime 
Cc: Andrew Parsons 
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - 

We agree! 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m: GRO 
e 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

♦~4j 

~~ oo : • , 

womblebonddickinson.com 

to 

From: Rob Smith [mailto _,_ _._._._._._._. 

Sent: 22 March 2019 13:46 
To: Tom Beezer; Amy Prime 
Cc: Andrew Parsons 
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

I should mention that Tony thinks having DC there is a very good idea. 

Thanks 

Robert Smith Direct dial: 
Switchboard: G RO www.oeclaw.co.uk Mobile: 

WBON0001847_0001 
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From: Rob Smith 
Sent: 22 March 2019 12:28 
To: 'Tom Beezer' t. Amy Prime a .GRO._._._._._._._._._ _._._ 
Cc: Andrew Parsons GRO - I> 

Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

I have also added the booking to DC's diary 

Robert Smith Direct dial: i ~O 

I 
Switchboard: i 

www.oeclaw.co.uk Mobile: I 

From: Tom Beezer < _ _ _ G.RO 
Sent: 22 March 2019 12:26 
To: Rob Smith <____. 

,_~__cRo________ _ Amy Prime L
. . .

._.__._.__._.__ .Ro.__._.__._._.__._.__, 
Cc: Andrew Parsons 

r._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Amazing !!!!!!!!!!!!! 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m. 
GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com 

BOND 
DICKINSON in 

From: Rob Smith [mailto
Sent: 22 March 2019 12:26 
To: Tom Beezer; Amy Prime 
Cc: Andrew Parsons 
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Tom, 

Good news. Tony is available for the hearing. 

Thanks 

Rob 

Robert Smith Direct dial: 
G RO Switchboard: 

WBON0001847_0002 



WBON0001848 
WBON0001 848 

www.oeclaw.co.uk Mobile: GRO 

From: Tom Beezer e GRO__ _._

Sent: 21 March 2019 17:07 
To: Rob Smith <;._._._._ __._T_GRo °; Amy Prime .~ 

. . . . . .
GRo

. . . . . . . . . . . 

Cc: Andrew Parsons 
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Availability was put into the letter — not in the negative (as in "cannot do") but in the positive — i.e.,"can do" Thursday & 
Friday next week. We all expected it to be next week but Green made a fuss about detail being needed hence this 
extra witness statement which has shifted timings into the week after. No one expected that. 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m. 
GRO 

e: 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com 

BOND 
DICKINSON in 

From: Rob Smith [mailto:i o._._.__._._.__._.] 
Sent: 21 March 2019 17:04 
To: Tom Beezer; Amy Prime 
Cc: Andrew Parsons 
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Tom, 

I have spoken to Tony and he would very much like to be there. He has asked in the Judge knew it would be him 

who would be making the application and if so if he knew he was not available on the 3rd? 

Thanks 

Robert Smith Direct dial: ~ O
Switchboard: 

www.oeclaw.co.uk Mobile: 

From: Tom Beezer C:_._._._._._._._.___._.__GRO_

Sent: 21 March 2019 16:59 
To: Rob Smith <L-----------------

 
GRo Amy Prime ? 

Cc: Andrew Parsons d--- - - - -GRO -------------------- -
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

WBON0001847_0003 
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Cheers Rob 

Fingers crossed... 

If it comes down to an extra few quid to get the settlement away, let me know...!! 

Would be great to have Lord Grabiner available for this one before Mr Justice Fraser — that is a nice to have. The 
super vital "must have" is Lord Grabiner before the CofA as I am assuming that will have to happen... . 

Tom Beezer 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m: 

._. 

GRO 
Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

..•. .. .. 

From: Rob Smith [mailto - -GRO 
Sent: 21 March 2019 16:!E5------------------------------------------
To: Amy Prime 
Cc: Andrew Parsons; Tom Beezer 
Subject: RE: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Amy, 

Thank you for the below. 

I will know very early next week regarding Tony's availability. I am hopeful that he will be able to make the 3rd but 
cannot guarantee that. 

Thanks 

Rob 

Robert Smith Direct dial: ~O 
Switchboard: 

www.oeclaw.co.uk Mobile: 

From: Amy Prime 4___ o:
Sent: 21 March 2019 16:47 
To: Rob Smith ._._._._._.=._ a_ o;____

Cc: Andrew Parsons ._._._._._._._._. ._._. o._._._._._._._._._._._._._.>; Tom Beezer q - - cRo 

Subject: Recusal Application - Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

WBON0001847_0004 
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Rob 

For your information, the Judge has set the following timetable for the recusal application: 

1. Post Office to file a witness statement by 12pm on 26 March 
2. Cs to confirm whether they will oppose the application by 12pm on 27 March 
3. Cs responsive evidence to be filed on 29 March 
4. Skeletons on 2 April 
5. Hearing on 3 April 

I understand that Lord Grabiner is in trial on 3 April, and we are discussing with Post Office the options for attendance 
at the recusal hearing, but it would be appreciated if you could let us know if Lord Grabiner's matter settles. 

Kind regards 
Amy 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

.GRO 
e• 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0 
20 March 2019 at the British Library 

Book your place here 

WOM B L E womblebonddickinson.com

BOND  in DICKINSON 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. ......................j only is authorised to access this 
e-mail and any attachments. If you are not e' ' "' cRo--------''' -please notify  as soon as possibTe aifddeTeie any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of Phis communication or att`acimen'ts is proiiibi[ed and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in 
our Privacy Policy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE I 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an 
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law fines providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, 
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 
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